

Community Education Advisory Committee Meeting

Date: July 30, 2018

Location: Saydel District Office Board Room

Facilitator: Melissa Crosse, Director of Activities & Community Education

Committee Members Present: Melissa Crosse, Jessica Light, Henry Wood, Shannon

Riddlebarger

Committee Members Absent: Haley Ellis, Roxie Franklin, Shannon Harden, Theodore Herron, Joshua Heyer, Julie Jennings, Roland Kouski, Jeremy Lowe, Todd Martin, Ginny Mitchell, Beth Shelton, Valerie Skow, Melissa Smith, Cassie Strickler, Jennifer Van Houten

Agenda:

I. Welcome and Introductions

Melissa welcomed attendees to the meeting. Melissa introduced Shannon Riddlebarger as her new Activities & Community Education Assistant.

II. Review of Minutes

Melissa apologized and explained we did not have minutes from the last meeting to review, due to the changes over the summer in administrative assistants.

III. Updates

A. Past Class Offerings

Melissa spoke about the course offerings from the summer catalog. Detail was given about *Woodside AM Workout*, and that the group decided to take off the summer months of June/July. However, this will start again in August and run through October, utilizing Saydel High School and Woodside, with a new name *Saydel AM Workout*. Melissa also explained that the *Open Gym & Cardio Facilities* had four open sessions to the public, for free. A total of eight people sign up, however zero were in attendance.

B. Current Class Offerings

Melissa explained that the Fall will have two class offerings, both offerings from last year. The first offering, *Adult Zumba* has 18 registered participants. The second offering is *Little Eagle Cheer Clinic*, currently with 15 already signed up.

IV. Summer Offerings

Melissa reviewed the Summer Course Catalog, and provide detail about the course offerings, number of participants, success and feedback. The following were offered this summer with results:

Youth Volleyball Camp -19 participants

Youth basketball Camp - 40 participants - boys/girls

Band Lessons - 13 participants

Drama Camp - 14 participants

HS Football Camp - 18 participants

One Dish Meal Cooking Class - 7 participants

Paper Crafting & Finance Education Class -zero participants

V. Discussion

Melissa reviewed the cost of printing a catalog, and steps moving forward. Community Education will continue to offer a summer catalog, however, will have monthly flyers for the opportunities, until the courses have built repetition and success, consistency and high enrollment. Melissa will also look into lowering the cost of printing the catalog for next summer.

Future opportunities include 80/35 Basketball League, a successful branch of our basketball program, and hosted within Community Education last year. This year, Mark Walker, Woodside Middle School Physical Education teacher will be the representative and coordinator, working closely with Melissa and the Girls and Boys Basketball Programs. Melissa will have more information ready by next meeting, however the league is hosted by a third party, and information my not yet be released.

A question was asked if a school our size could offer Show Choir. Melissa explained that we would be able to offer in Community Education, however selecting a time and date is extremely important, to avoid conflicts and low enrollment due to availability of students. Melissa also explained that Show Choir would be a multiple week experience, and that it is often a part of school curriculum. Depending on the success in Community Education, Show Choir could be recommended as a course, however once again, could be problematic depending on numbers and student participation.

Adjourn
Meeting adjourned at 5:40 PM
Melissa Crosse, Director of Activities & Community Education
Shannon Riddlebarger, Community Education Administrative Assistant